



**FORT LOWELL - APACHE CHAPTER**

**- MEETING MINUTES -**

***10 DECEMBER 2006***



**The meeting was called to order** at 1447 hours by President, CW2R John Curtis, with members saluting the flag during the Pledge of Allegiance. The President declared a quorum present. The meeting was held at the residence of CW3R Michael and Mary Turner

**Secretary's Report: CW3R Michael Turner**

The minutes of the November 2006 meeting, which had been electronically sent to all members, were presented. A request was made to the members present for clarification or changes to the electronic minutes. No comments were forthcoming

A motion was made by CW5R Vincent Baiocchetti to accept the minutes as published. The motion was seconded by CW2R Ted Cogut. The motion passed

**Treasurer's Report: CW5R Vincent Baiocchetti**

October 31, 2006 –  
Savings Account - \$26.14  
Checking Account – \$3038.36

The combined investment CD's total \$3000. The rebate check has been received from National

A motion was made by CW4R Harold Lindamood to accept the Treasurer's Report subject to audit. The motion was seconded by CW3R Al Price. The motion was approved

**President's Report: CW2R John Curtis**

1. Another statewide chapter meeting is in the planning stages for 2007 and the Fort Lowell-Apache Chapter has been asked to host the meeting. CW2R John Curtis is to research the use of the Davis Monthan Officers Club for the meeting

**Vice President's Report: WO1 Craig Dowdney**

No Report due to the shortened meeting and the need to get back to the spouses and guests.

**Old Business**

1. CW5R Vincent Baiocchetti reminded us of the upcoming Drill Meet to be held December 16th at Flowing Wells High School

- a. There are 23 schools signed up
- b. CW3R Ron James requested members desiring to participate report at 0700 hours to the ROTC classroom. Two or three uniformed members may judge the competition and four to six members will be needed to tally scores

## **New Business**

1. A motion was made by W01 Harry Fowler for the chapter to sponsor the 2007 statewide chapter meeting. The motion was seconded by CW3R Gary Huggins. The motion was approved.

2. It's official. The Fort Lowell-Apache Chapter is helping CW5R Dave Welch at National design and implement an online registration system for the AMM-2007 to be held in San Antonio.

## **Good of the Order**

The Chapter members thanked CW3R Michael and Mary Turner for hosting the 2006 Holiday gathering

## **Adjournment:**

CW4R Harold Lindamood made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by W01 Mark Head. There being no discussion, the motion was passed by the members present at 1514 hours. Let's eat.

The next meeting of the Fort Lowell-Apache Chapter will be held on 8 January 2007, 18000 hours at Michelangelo's Ristorante Italiano, 420 W. Magee Road...

Submitted By:

CW3R Michael Turner  
Secretary,  
Ft. Lowell-Apache Chapter, USAWOA